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Malave, Erin

From: MONICA NQRIEGA [mnoriega@hispanicdream.com)
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 11:35 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: add fei number toc RESCUE R12 MINISTRY INC

Importance: High

Good Morning,
We need to add the FEI number to our Non profit corporation. Right now it is
not showing on sunbiz... (showing none)

We already request that number to the IRS

Florida Non Profit Corporation
RESCUE R12 MINISTRY INC.

Filing Information

Document Numb_g_rjl1 000000884&
FEI/EIN Number 80-0644655

Date Filed
State
Status

09/17/2010
FL
ACTIVE

Principal Address

10650 SW 157 CT #305
MIAMI FL 33196

Mailing Address

10650 SW 157 CT #3056
MIAMI FL 33196

Registered Agent Name & Address

GAMBOA, ALET
10650 SW 157 CT #3065
MIAMI FL. 33196

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address

Title PD

GAMBOA, ALET
10650 SW 157 CT #305
MIAMI FL 33196

Title VD

NORIEGA, MONICA
10650 SW 157 CT #305
MIAMI FL 33196

Title SD

DI AMNAIN
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GAMBOA, JHORSUA
10650 SW 157 CT #305
MIAM! FL 33196

Thank you so much!

If you have any question please feel free to contact me at any time,
Sincerely,

Monica Noriega

VP Business Development

Phone USA. (786) 768-5151 -
Miami - Florida

Q749010



